
Gefalo, James

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Cefalo, James
Monday, February 24, 2020 8:35 AM
'Rob Harris' ; why@atcnet. net;'mateamccray@gmail. com' ; M ike Telford
Henman, Christina
RE: Request to Postpone Pre-hearing Conference for Transfer No. 83745 (Sunset Farm &
Ranch)

Dear Parties:

Please let this email confirm that the pre-hearing conference schedu led for Friday, February 29, 2O2O has been
cancelled. We will contact you in the future, seeking available dates to reschedule the pre-hearing conference

James Cefalo
Regional Manager
IDWR Eastern Region
(2O8) s25-7t6r

From: Rob Harris [mailto:rha rris@holdenlegal.com]
Sent: Friday, February 2L,2020 3:26 PM
To: Cefa lo, James <Ja mes.Cefa lo @ idwr. ida ho.gov>
Cc: why@atcnet.neU mateamccray@gmail.com; Mike Telford <telfordsunvalleyseed@gmail.com>
Subject: Request to Postpone Pre-hearing Conference for Transfer No. 83745 (Sunset Farm & Ranch)

All

The transfer applicant forTransfer No. 83745, Sunset Farm and Ranch, LLC, would like to postpone the prehearing
conference that is currently scheduled in Arco for Friday, February 29,2O2O.

It is our understanding that one of the protestants, Larry Quist, is recovering from health issues. Additionally, a
scheduling conflict has arisen for me for another meeting I am required to be at the same time as the prehearing
conference. I apologize for any inconvenience, but we will notify the Department when the applicant when we are
ready for a prehearing conference, and the Department will then contact the parties to schedule the prehearing.

Please call me with any questions.

Robert L. Harris

HOLDEN, KIDWELL, HAHN & CRAPO, PLLC

1000 Riverwalk Drive, Suite 200
P.O. Box 50130

ldaho Falls, lD 83405-0130
Phone: (208) 523-0620
Fax: (208) 523-9518
E-Mail : rharris@holdenlegal.com
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